Lakes West Women's Golf Association Social and General Meeting Minutes

March 18, 2025

Meeting was called to order by President Bonnie Harvey at 1:14 P.M. at Fairway Recreation Center. Bonnie Harvey welcomed everyone with a reminder of the approaching Team Fun Day at Riverview and followed by Lunch at Bell Rec Center Social Hall 1-2. Lakes West current standing is 3rd place for net in the Team Play Season, but not so good for gross. Todays agenda will also include a presentation on the new web site.

Mixers: Candy T announced the change of date for April mixers, to April 6 and the importance of paying for the dinner on time. Women played from the yellows in March and liked it so going forward the Men will also move up to the Red Tees. Bonnie added that 2 ladies can also play. March was a great turn out with some fun at dinner.

Treasurer: Ruth talked about the importance of paying for upcoming Guys and Dolls by the due date and paying for the entire team in one payment. A question was asked about paying for multiple events in one check and the answer is YES! Just be sure to note on the check or cash app the events being paid for.

AGA: Terry Klatt announced the winners for the Medallion. Gross Score Winner goes to Pat Bilquist and Net Score winner goes to Kathryn Langdon. Both were presented with their medallion ball marker and had their pictures taken for the website. Congratulations! Both Ladies qualify to represent us at the AGA Medallion Tournament in January 2026. Our Club dues pay for our winners to participate and Terry will register them as soon as registration opens. Flight winners are available to see on our new Website. Visit https://lakeswestwga.azgolf.org

Club Championship: Peggy Brown announced our 2025 Club Champion award goes to Paula Gorsett. Congratulations! Paula was presented the Club Champion Plaque, where her name will be added and had her picture taken. Our Champion of Champion qualifiers are Paula Gorsett, Kate Butchko, Terry Klatt and Pat Bilquist. Winners of all flights were announced as well. Congratulations to all our winners!

Membership Renewal: Bonnie Harvey explained a new option is available when members renew or join to donate to either or both the Octogenarian and Pink Ribbon Tournaments. The donation is fixed at \$2.00 each. Our club is committed to donating \$100.00 to each Tournament per year and the additional small donation from members will help us meet that commitment.

Bonnie also announced Board positions that need to be filled for next year. We are looking for a Treasurer, and 2nd VP. Kate Butchko has stepped up to lead Team Play for Flight 1 team and Jan Mattson will continue as Lead for the Flight 2 Team for another season.

Special Note: Peggy Brown served a yummy homemade dessert made by Ted Perry. It was a lovely extra for the day. A donation cup was made available with all donations going to the Pink Ribbon Tournament.

This concluded the business portion of our meeting and Polly Thompson and Terry Klatt were introduced to make the presentation of our new Website.

https://lakeswestwga.azgolf.org Was launched on a projection screen!!

Quick notes on Polly's overview after a silent moment for the passing of Weebly.

Key Tabs are displayed at the top of the web site and each of those pages have content that can be scrolled through.

Home Tab: A page dedicated to recent and upcoming events with contact info at the bottom of the screen.

Calendar Tab: This tab is the center of the new site. Everyone should take some time to get familiar with this Tab. Scrolling down members will see every single event listed for the entire season. Click on an event and members will see tee times and results. When a member clicks on that button, it automatically takes a member to a Golf Genius Page, just for that event. To see Times or Results just click on either in the red bar.

Members Tab: This page is dedicated to members only and is password protected. When member clicks on this button additional buttons will appear. Members only Join/Renew and Application, For members; only contains contact info for all of our members. The password is **dont3putt.** Join/Renew takes members directly to the AGA site and application is for new members. From the Members Tab there is a drop down which includes Big Sister info.

Remaining Tabs are fairly intuitive and have very thoughtful links to additional info as warranted or deemed useful.

The new website is impressive and will be an important tool for our club. Polly urged everyone to ask questions and/or provide feedback as she continues to work on the site. The site has been made possible in partnership with AGA which is so much appreciated,

Bonnie Harvey gave a special thanks to Jacque Cross and her team for getting the room ready today. Peggy Brown announced the closest to the pin and KP winners. Jacque Cross handed out the 50/50 winners.

The meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,

Nancy England standing in for Melinda Ewert LWWGA Secretary